Alain Khalife

Computer Scientist



alainkhalife@gmail.com



+961 76322455



Al Tine Street - Amchit

Profile

Lebanese student majoring in Computer Science currently attending the Lebanese American University, with 1 year of work experience. Aiming to leverage a proven knowledge of Java programming, data management, and web programming to successfully fill the role at your company. Frequently praised as hard-working by my peers, I can be relied upon to help your company achieve its goals. I am also a supportive and encouraging computer teacher helping many students per week in individual and small group sessions. I also assist students of all ability levels with advancing technical skills and learning through software and online strategies.

Education

BS in Computer Science Lebanese American University

Sep 2019 - Dec 2022

Employment

Programming Tutor

Aug 2020 - Present

Lycee Amchit

Teaching students from grade 9 till grade 12 Java as well as introduction to Object-Oriented Programming and computing

AR/VR Computer Lab Assistant

Sep 2019 - Present

Lebanese American University

NVidia Fundamentals of Deep Learning

- Broke down and evaluated user problems, using test scripts and personal expertise
- Configured hardware, devices, and software to set up workstations for employees.
- Explained technical information in clear terms to non-technical individuals to promote better understanding.

Certificates

NVidia Fundamentals of Accelerated Computing with CUDA C/C++	Apr 2022
NVidia Fundamentals of Accelerated Computing with OpenAcc	Mar 2022

Personal details

LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/alain-khalife-97159a1a5

GitHub

github.com/AlainKhalife

Skills

Java

Python

JavaScript

SQL

Languages

English

French

Arabic

Qualities

- Honest
- Diligent and organized
- Ethical and loyal
- **Punctual**
- Flexible
- Technologically competent
- Problem solver

Projects

LebDrive lebdrive.rf.gd Feb 2020 - Present

Apr 2022

Lebdrive is a website designed to help Lebanese students pass their driving license test by simulating the real theoretical exam taken during the official Lebanese driving assessment. It also provides them with feedback on whether or not they are ready to take it based on their prerecorded performances.